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Nelson, Matthew

From: Duckworth, Sue

Sent: 25 October 2024 15:08

To: Entertainment Licensin

Cc:

Subject: PEM/05311/001 81 Roundhay Road - Licensing Authority Supplementary Information

Attachments: Printed minutes 05042022 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee.pdf; Clir Salma Arif objection
PREMO05311001.docx

Please find attached the supplementary information | would like to rely on at the hearing for 81 Roundhay Road on
5" November 2024.

Sue Duckworth | Principal Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council
T: 0113 378 5029

E: entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk
W:Alcohol and entertainment (leeds.gov.uk)

To make a payment for a Premises Licence online visit: Premises Licence Annual Fee Payment | To apply for a
Temporary Event Notice visit: Temporary event notices (leeds.gov.uk) | To apply, vary or make changes to a
Premises Licence visit: Premises licence (Leeds City Council)

Book your flu and COVID-19 vaccinations now

It's important to get your winter flu and COVID-19 vaccinations if you're eligible, to protect yourself
and others around you. If you are aged 65 or over (including those who will be 65 by 31 March
2025), have certain health conditions or are pregnant then visit www.nhs.uk/seasonalvaccinations
to book now.
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Cllr Salma Arif - Information supplied in support of the representation by Entertainment
Licensing PREM/05311/001| Off Licence, 81 Roundhay Road, Leeds

When | was first elected in 2016 as a Councillor for Gipton & Harehills Ward, one of the
concerns | consistently picked up was the sheer volume of off-licenses operating in the area.
Roundhay Road in particularly has become a neighbourhood that has become saturated with
shops selling alcohol, often around the clock.

These shops sit next to people’s homes, schools as well as places of worship. Harehills is a
densely populated neighbourhood; a place where what happens on the street has a huge
impact on the local community. Numerous residents, both young and old, have talked to me
about their experiences of drink related abuse and violence on their doorstep. This
behaviour has led to damage to property, broken glass, urine and worse left on the
pavements outside of people’s homes.

According to the 2019 Index of Multiple Deprivation, Gipton & Harehills Ward has 17 Lower
Super Output Areas (LSOAs) that are amongst the 10% most deprived in the country. That is
more than any other Ward in Leeds. Coupled with this cumulative deprivation is the fact that
Gipton & Harehills Ward is:

® The second most populated Ward in Leeds with 33,645 residents living in 12,400
properties; nearly 10% of homes are classed as overcrowded.

e The Ward is both young and dynamic; 29.5% of residents are children and young people
aged 14 or under. 53% of the population is aged 29 or under.

* 4,303 children and young people aged 0-15 in Gipton & Harehills Ward live in the most
income deprived households in England.

e Whilst 62.4% of the population is economically active; long term unemployment is double
the Leeds average and those that have never worked is at 15.2%, which is nearly four times
the Leeds average. Women from the Ward active in the job market is also notably lower than
the Leeds average.

* 33.3% of working age people are receiving universal credit.

* Gipton and Harehills Ward is very diverse, with 63% of the population identifying as being
from an ethnic minority; 72% of households reported that English was a first language.

e As a migration hub, the Ward has hundreds of languages spoken and numerous faiths live
in close proximity (75% of households identify as being religious against a Leeds average of
65%).

* Nearly 56% of households don’t have access to a car or van.
* Fuel poverty for the Ward stands at 29.9%, 8.4% of households don’t have central heating.

* Crime is higher than the Leeds average with violence and sexual assault, public order, ASB
and criminal damage presenting as the main issues. Source:
https://observatory.leeds.gov.uk/deprivation
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This is the challenging local backdrop against which this application must be considered.

Such is the scale of alcohol related issues in Harehills, a Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA)
was introduced by the council in early 2019 and was re-drafted and enlarged in November
2022:
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/documents/g11973/Public%20reports%20pack%2029th-
Nov-2022%2010.00%20Licensing%20Committee.pdf?T=10. The response from Harehills
residents to the CIA consultation was both compelling and shocking, but sadly not
surprising.

Problem street drinking is a tragic but inevitable biproduct of the availability of cheap
alcohol sold from numerous outlets at all hours. This issue is a key area of focus of the
Neighbourhood Improvement Partnership (CommUnity Harehills) in Harehills which has
looked to tackle it through a combination of strong enforcement of the law and a high level
of support for those who are struggling with addiction.

There is a concerted effort from a range of partners to engage with street drinkers in
Harehills to address their needs around addiction. This work has proven challenging given
the obvious tension between balancing providing support to individuals who are addicted to
alcohol and the concerns of the wider community who are suffering because of their
actions. A constant pressure is allowing the space and time for the outreach work to pay
dividends whilst demonstrating to residents that this issue is being taken seriously via
enforcement activity that reduces unacceptable levels of anti-social behaviour.

Genuine relationships are being forged under difficult circumstances by Touchstone’s
dedicated Outreach Worker, and alcohol supply is being addressed through the continued
defence of the council’'s Cumulative Impact Assessment (CIA) and the opposition of any new
off-licences. Whilst several businesses have either had their licence revoked or license
application declined in recent years, there is still a huge number of off-licences operating in a
less than two-mile square radius.

The council, statutory services and local community and voluntary sector groups are trying
daily to redress the current imbalance in an area where premises licensed to sell alcohol
have reached saturation point to the detriment of residents. Granting this application would
deeply undermine the progress that has been made through the CommuUnity Harehills
initiative. It would also be an insult to the efforts of everyone who has campaigned for the
CIA as well as those working hard to support people with alcohol addiction and those
wanting a safer future for themselves and their children.

As a passionate Ward Councillor committed to promoting the wellbeing of the residents of
Gipton and Harehills | hope you will consider the concerns raised above and come to the

decision that the local community neither needs, wants, or deserves yet another 24 hours
off licence on its doorstep.

Signed:

Date: 25.10.24
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Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 5th April, 2022
PRESENT: Councillor P Alderson in the Chair
Councillors B Flynn and J Lennox

1 Election of the Chair
RESOLVED - That Councillor Alderson be elected to the Chair for the
duration of the meeting.

2 Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents
There were no appeals against the refusal of inspection of documents.

3 Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public
There were no exempt items.

4 Late Items

There were no formal late items. However, supplementary information was
published and circulated to Sub-Committee Members prior to the meeting. Minute
No. 7 and 8 refer.

5 Declaration of Interests
No interests were made at the meeting.

6 Certification of Films — Juju Stories - The Pyramid Theatre, Leeds
University Union

The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and Regulatory) advised the Sub-
Committee of an application for the certification of a film, Juju Stories, to be screened
at the Pyramid Theatre, Leeds University Union, Lifton Place, Leeds, LS2 9JT, on
Sunday 8" May 2022.

It was noted that no advance screener for the film has been provided to the
Licensing Authority and as a result, the applicant has requested that a category 18
rating is applied subject to the disclaimer mentioned in further detail at point 3.3 of
the submitted report.

The Legal Officer outlined the procedure to be followed.

Robb Barham, Hyde Park Picture House was in attendance and explained that the
film was part of an engagement project ‘Seeing Africa’ and is a brand-new film.

In responding to a question from a member regarding the rating, Robb agreed the
proposed rating and confirmed that the content of the film is of the nature of a 18
rating.

RESOLVED - That the film ‘Juju Stories’ be given a ‘18’ rating.

7 Certification of Films — Leeds Young Film Festival 2022

Final Minutes
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The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and Regulatory) advised the Sub-
Committee of an application for the certification of 16 films to be shown at The
Carriageworks Theatre, Millennium Square, Leeds, LS2 3AD, as part of the Leeds
Young Film Festival 2022. The exhibition of these films will take place between
Monday, 11™ April 2022 and Friday, 15™ April 2022.

Prior to the meeting, supplementary information was published and distributed to
Licensing Sub-Committee Members in the form of officer comments regarding the
film ratings. It was noted that Entertainment Licensing believed one of the films
‘Butterflies Heart’ to-should be a ‘“12A’ rating instead of a ‘PG’ rating.

The Legal Officer outlined the procedure to be followed.

Deborah Maturi, Director Leeds Young Film Festival was in attendance. Deborah
explained that the Film Festival shows children films representing different
backgrounds.

The Director Leeds Young Film Festival agreed to certify Butterflies Heart as a ‘“12A°’
rating.

RESOLVED - To certify the films listed below with the following ratings:

The Ape Star — PG

Buster's World — 12A

Louis & Luca: Mission to the Moon — PG
A Butterfly’s Heart — 12A

School of Magical Animals — PG

Kiwi & Strit — PG

The Path — 12A

The Seekers: Thrill Night — 12A

Where is Anne Frank? — 12A

The School Garden — PG

Super Furball Saves the Future — PG
The Exploits of Moominpappa — Adventures of a Young Moomin — PG
Vinski & the Invisibility Powder — PG

8 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Indigo, 81 Roundhay
Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ

The report of the Chief Officer (Elections and Regulatory) advised Sub-
Committee Members of an application for the grant of a premises licence for Indigo,
81 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AQ.

The application explained that the premises intends to operate as a small grocery
store offering the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises, 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week. Further to submitting the application, the applicant’s
representative has amended the operating schedule by reducing the hours applied
for from 8:00 until 23:30 every day.

The application attracted representations from a Local Ward Councillor, the Local
Neighbourhood Policing Team (NPT), LCC Public Health Team and LCC

Final Minutes
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Environmental Protection Team. It was noted that following the reduction of hours,
LCC Environmental Protection Team have withdrawn their representation subject to
the agreement of an additional condition restricting delivery times to and from the
premises between the hours of 07:00 and 21:00.

Prior to the meeting, supplementary information was published on the LCC Council
website, and distributed to Sub-Committee Members. Information related to
confirmation of the NPT withdrawing their representation, and further measures
suggested by LCC Public Health.

The following were in attendance for this item:
e Dawit Berih — Applicant
e Yajob Tadese — Applicants Representative
e Younis Gindo — Friend of the applicant and interpreter
e Councillor S Arif — Objector

At the start of the meeting, clear language barriers were identified from the applicant
and his representative. The applicants representative confirmed that English is their
second language, and explained that their friend in attendance, Mr Gindo is able to
interpret the hearing for them.

The Sub-Committee adjourned for a short while to determine whether the hearing
was able to proceed on that basis.

After agreement from the applicant and his representative that they were keen to
proceed with the hearing with Mr Gindo interpreting for them, Sub-Committee
Members agreed to proceed with the hearing.

The Legal Adviser explained the procedure to be followed, and the Licensing Officer
presented the application.

It was noted that representations remain outstanding from LCC Public Health Team.
As well as a Local Ward Councillor on the grounds of all 4 licensing objectives.

The applicant and his representative explained that they have responded to the
representations by amending their operating hours, and the premises has CCTV
inside and outside and will monitor public safety in that area. The applicant’s
representative confirmed that he has been in the area for 6 years and the applicant
has worked in a shop for 9 years. The applicant was of the opinion that the area was
more business than residential and by opening another off-licence, will not create
additional issues. The applicant confirmed he will regularly ask people for their ID
and will not sell to underage people.

Sub-Committee Members asked questions on the following matters:

e Public safety and the applicants view on the strong representations made to
the application — the applicant confirmed he is a local to the area and cares
about the safety and health of the public. The applicant believed he
understood the rules and regulations of running an off-licence and intends to
comply with all the rules.

Final Minutes
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e Additional measures suggested by Public Health — the applicant agreed to
incorporate the five measures into the operating schedule as suggested by
Public Health and as contained within the supplementary information.

e Clarity on CCTV coverage — there is CCTV within the premises and outside of
the front door.

e The applicants awareness of the work undertaken by the Local Authority and
Local Ward Councillor in the locality on street drinking — the applicant
responded by explaining premium alcohol will only be sold at the premises
and he did not want to attract drunk and disorderly patrons.

Councillor S Arif addressed the Sub-Committee and explained that she was also
representing many residents impacted by street drinking in Harehills and has
received feedback from residents raising concerns of a new off-licence in the area,
and the public nuisance it will cause. Councillor Arif highlighted that the premises is
situated in a residential area and within close proximity to a health care centre,
mosque, as well as Dixons Academy and an upcoming residential development.

Councillor Arif provided background context in terms of the Closure Order and
Cumulative Impact Policy in Harehills, and whilst it should be noted that the premises
does not fall within the Cumulative Impact area, it was considered that the premises
will add to the existing issues of street drinking and build on the number of pre-
existing off-licenses in the area. Further to this, it was noted that Harehills falls into
one of the areas of deprivation and has the highest number of Universal Credit
claimants in the city.

Councillor Arif went on to say that although the hours have been reduced, the
premises is open during school and doctors hours and will likely create further issues
in terms of fly-tipping. Children’s safety raised a concern and the long term impact
the premises will have on people’s lives within the locality.

In response to a question from a Member, Councillor S Arif confirmed that Dixon’s
Academy is oversubscribed and there are a lot of young people in the area.

In summarising, the applicant explained the reasoning behind applying for an alcohol
licence is to improve his shop with it being near a 24-hour Tesco. The applicant
confirmed there are measures in place to ensure he would not sell to anyone under
the age of 18 and how the applicant has already reduced the hours of the premises
in responding to the representations made.

In response to a question from a member regarding pre-existing issues in the area
regarding street drinking, the applicant confirmed that he is aware the area is
deprived, and he is willing comply to sell alcohol responsibly.

A member sought clarity from the objector in attendance whether the additional
measures suggested were satisfactory. Councillor S Arif confirmed that it did not,
and the closure order in the area has been extended due to pre-existing issues.
Additionally, Councillor S Arif raised concerns regarding children safety and the
wellbeing of residents long term. Councillor S Arif was of the opinion that another off-
licence in the area is not acceptable.

Final Minutes
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Conclusion

Having considered all information before the Licensing Sub Committee, and as part
of a private deliberation process, it was
RESOLVED - That the application be refused.

Final Minutes
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